

Ke'Rontae Brown

North Pole, AK 99705

laymommy504@gmail.com

+1 504 547 4761

I'm a great worker i'am a people's person at work and not a work I just put my all into any job or activity I'm doing that's just me with the most up beat attitude also I have 6years of hotel and Customer service I also work for delta sky club at the moment as a server.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Housekeeper

Chena Hot Springs Resort - Alaska

October 2020 to February 2021

...

New orleans

Mulate's Cajun Restaurant - New Orleans, LA

July 2018 to September 2019

My job as a hostess was to answer the phone and set future reservations and put it in the organize book and also I greeted everyone that walked in and out of the door I said tables up for reservations and I has also keep count of \$1,000 drawer and I also sell knick knacks like hot sauces aprons hats etc those with my responsibilities as a hostess.

House keeping

Wyndham Hotel Management - New Orleans, LA

February 2017 to February 2018

I had more than one job I was a cashier at McDonald's and at Burger King and was a security garud for safe way and I was a waitress at waffle House.

Education

physical therapist

Isu

physical therapist

L.S.U

High school diploma

Skills

- Cooking (9 years)
- Hostess
- Host
- Busser
- Customer Service
- Guest Services
- Hospital Experience
- Hotel Management
- Guest Relations Experience
- 5 (5 years)
- Cleaning Experience
- Banquet Experience
- Restaurant Management
- Marketing
- Office Management
- Sales
- Retail Sales
- Customer service

Languages

- English - Expert

Certifications and Licenses

None

driver's license

February 2021 to February 2037

Food Handler Certification

Assessments

Work motivation — Proficient

February 2021

Level of motivation and discipline applied toward work

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

I have four years worth of cashier experience and customer service.